

JORDAN MURTI

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

650.288.9128 | jordan.murti5@gmail.com | San Mateo, CA

CAREER PROFILE

High performing and passionate Java developer with proven technical abilities and experience building multi-layered applications. Well-versed in multiple full stack disciplines utilizing technologies such as Spring and Angular. Successful project leader with experience in managing assignments with varying complexities while ensuring seamless execution. Strategic collaborator who excels in relationship building, driving results, and managing goals.

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

Programming: Java (OCA) | C/C++ | C# | Linux BASH | Matlab

Web Development: HTML | CSS | JS | PHP | SQL | JDBC | Java Servlets | Angular | Vue | PHP Laravel | Spring | AWS

Database: AWS Aurora | Hibernate | JDBC | PostgreSQL | SQL

DevOps: Git | Docker | AWS | Kubernetes | SonarQube

Testing: Junit4 | Mockito | Jasmine | Karma | TestNG

Java Web: Servlets | JDBC | Spring | Spring Boot | Spring MVC | Spring Data

CAD: Solidworks | AutoCAD | Fusion 360 | Maya

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

July 2020 - Present

Thumbstopper / Tampa, FL

- Create, approve and merge pull requests for the development and production level branch of the company site
- Leveraged Bitbucket for version control and collaboration with other developers.
- PHP Laravel for a backend MVC of the database, as well as the open framework of Vue.js for the frontend
- Work includes changing site wide verbiage, adding new pages, as well as querying updating and recovering the company database.
- Created training videos and demonstrations for both investing clients and service users

JAVA FULL STACK DEVELOPER

February 2020 – July 2020

Revature / Tampa, FL

- Developed business applications using Java 8, JavaScript, HTML/CSS, TypeScript, Angular 8, PostgreSQL, Spring Framework, and AWS.
- Continued development on an existing application and continued following the coding standards to allow for consistency.
- Leveraged Git for version control and collaboration with other developers.
- Used agile methodology to manager scope and dynamic variables.

DIGITAL MARKETING PRODUCER

August 2014 – January 2016

Fitpin / Burlingame, CA

- Created digital marketing material that was circulated to over 7000 employees at top tier Bay Area companies, investors, and leveraged to secure over \$800,000 in funding.
- Created instructional video tutorials on using the Fitpin app.
- Completed any necessary voiceover work for digital projects.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering / University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) / Los Angeles, CA

Associate of Science in Mathematics, Engineering, and Physics / College of San Mateo / San Mateo, CA

Oracle Certified Associate / Java SE 8 Programmer